
  
  
 
 
 
 

 
August 17, 2009 
 
Todd M. Caffoe, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 2 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation – Region 8 
6274 East Avon-Lima Road  
Avon, New York 14414 
 

July 2009 Progress Report 
Index # B8-0735-07-01 

Site #C828142 
Dear Mr. Caffoe: 
 
Pursuant to the Brownfield Site Cleanup Agreement for the 666 Driving Park Site, this progress report 
has been prepared to summarize project activities performed during July 2009.  
 
There were no RI field activities in June. The revised RI report, which will include the second round 
groundwater and metals delineation soil results, will be submitted to the Agency in September. 

 
Weekly site inspections began on June 2, 2008.  Site inspections, as requested by NYSDEC, will be 
completed throughout and following the RI to assess the integrity of the site fence and make repairs as 
needed. Site inspection reports from inspections completed in July are attached. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this schedule please contact me at (716) 278-5496. 
 
Regards, 
DuPont Corporate Remediation Group 

 
Paul Mazierski 
Project Director 
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